Present:		The March Church of England Primary School At a meeting of the full governing body held at the school on 24 September 2018. Meeting started at 5.30pm Mr John Proctor (Chair), Mrs Justine Howard, (Vice Chair) Mrs. Nicola Metcalfe, (Head Teacher), Mrs Stella Aldred, Mr Rod Haig, Rev Rachel Hawes, Mrs Fiona Lewis, Mrs Rachel Bryan, Liz Coyne			
1.	Prayer		The prayer was made by Rev Rachel Hawes		
2.	Apologies:		Mary Isgar		
			-		
3.	Declarations of Interest	:	None		
	There were no declarations of interest.				
4.	Approval of Minutes - FGB Meeting 4 June 2018				
5.	Matters and actions aris	ing from Minutes	5		
	Code of Conduct - 6	Code of Conduct - Governors in attendance signed and returned			
	 Declaration of interests - Governors in attendance signed and returned 				
	 Minutes of the last meeting: 				
	Proposed - Rev Rachel and Seconded - Fiona Lewis				
	 Election of Chair and Vice Chair John Proctor stands down as Chair 				
	 Justine Howard stands down as Vice-Chair Thanks to both John Director and Justine Llaward for their hand work 				
	 Thanks to both John Proctor and Justine Howard for their hard work Both and no adapted in perpected pales 				
	 Both are re-adopted in respected roles. 				

6		School Data:
6.		Our data was much improved last year
		with some big improvements on 2017.
		Running with 3 different types of school
		data at the moment.
		Letter to parents went out at the end of
		last year with the data for last year; Y6
		had 32% Pupil Premium, 32% had SEND.
		(each child = 4%)
		All teachers Performance Management
		will be for an increased drive for Greater
		Depth from those that are high attainers
		on Previous data or on entry and for
		maths at expected level.
		Maths is an area for continued focus in
		particular Fractions decimals and ratio.
		March 76%, National 76%. Local
		Authority 73%
		Key Stage 1 - discussed and the March
		were above County and National figures in
		Phonics.
		EYFS - the March are above in County
		and National figures.
		Phonics, Read, Write, Inc has made an
		impact.
	How are parents informed of the March's	inpuer.
	attainment?	HT shared analysis on of attainment
		with the FGB which has been approved
		to go on the school website. HT and
		Chair of Gov's have sent home a letter
		to parents explaining this year's data.
		to parents explaining this years data.
		In KS1 the children performed well on
		the number papers this year due to an
		increased focus on operations specifically
		for this class.KS2 - current Y6, 25
		children = 4% each; 3 new pupils this
		year, 8 Pupil Premium and 08 SEN
		children (background to the class from
		Y2 SATs results)

	Governors Challenged what makes the "greater depth" standard and asked when it was going to be possible to monitor the children who are those who are able to make Greater Depth?	 This year we were moderated for Writing. KS2 Writing achieved 84%. GPS was a big focus, we have been concentrating on spelling so really pleased with the 104.8 scaled score. Discussion on Greater depth standard being children that exceed expected and achieve 115 + on a scaled score. Current EY children are being graded on 1,2,3. Current Y6, are being graded on a 8 & 9 Yr 4 & 5 have 3 different grading systems Yr4 will be the first year of children graded on the same curriculum with scaled scores from year 2 Yr3 are the first year that will have all the same grading throughout from EYFS to year 6 The school will have a school data review in Nov with the Locality Advisor . This person has changed again and we are now on our 3rd advisor in less than 3 yrs.
7.	 School Policies: Admission policy has been discussed to ensure in line with DFE and Diocese agreements. Admission Policy for 2019/20 will be in line with DFE. With the help of the Diocese the new 2020/21 policy will be written, which is needed to safeguard the opportunity for Oving children to apply. This will be done before February 2019. There will be a consultation, this will be communicated to all, via the website, GP surgeries, Early Years Settings; other local schools. Other Policies: Behaviour Policy, Health and Safety Policy – both policies adopted at this meeting. 	

8.	Safeguarding	All staff attended on 3 September 2018		
	Keeping Children Safe in Education 2018	KCSiE 2018 has been updated. Peer on peer information		
	(Part 1-4 as a minimum for Governors)	Justine Howard is Safeguarding governor Designated Safeguarding lead - Nicky M		
	All staff have to know Part1.	Child Protection Officer - Steve Jackson.		
		Operation Compass – school is now alerted to any child who has been witness to Domestic Violence.		
		Ofsted would ask Governors about the school Safeguarding.		
		Governors adopted this statutory Policy.		
9.	Any other Business:			
	Pay increases; these haven't been confirmed by DfE yet. The budget will be organized to reflect these; we had budgeted by 2% per member of staff.			
	Finance Committee: RH has put himself forward to join the Finance committee at these regular meetings,			
	starting at 8am.			
	Safeguarding:			
	Nicky has made three referrals to MASH since the beginning of term.			
10.	Dates for next meeting:			
	17 th October			
	12th November 10 th December (3.30-5.00pm)			
	SignedJ Proctor Chair			
	Dated17/10/18			